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Caitriona Lambert

From: Caitriona Lambert
Sent: Thursday 6 December 2018 15:52
To: Councillors
Cc: Danny McLoughlin; Laura Leonard; Tony O'Grady; Grainne Mowlds; Keith Mooney; 

Edward Healy; Angela Kelleghan
Subject: Update on LED Programme and Proposed Programme for Q1 and Q2 of 2019

 
Dear Councillors, 
 
To date, we have completed 9,928 upgrades in the county since the programme’s inception in early 2014. This 
translates to 35% of our total 
stock and we are well on track to meet our energy reduction requirements under the National Energy Efficiency 
Action Plan (2104) which requires 
South Dublin County Council to achieve an overall 33% reduction in energy consumption before the end of 2020.  
 
Our original target of 1,655 upgrades for Q3 and Q4 of this year was not fully met for various reasons, including 
logistics and supply of fittings.  
As stated before, these works are taking longer to complete due to the fact that a specialist ESBN-approved crew 
and equipment is required to make the 
upgrade. We are also finding that due to the age of the lighting equipment currently in situ, a lot of this must be 
replaced in addition to the 
new light fitting. These areas are being carried over to the 2019 programme as set out below.  
 
We now propose to carry over 541 upgrades from the 2018 proposed programme, and in addition, add another 926 
upgrades for completion before July 2019. 
These include two regional roads – R148 and R120.  
 
There remains a serious problem with the upgrading of any PL installations dating pre 1990. This is a technical 
regulatory issue that is currently being resolved at a national level. When a resolution is found, these estates will be 
given our first priority.  
 

1. Carried over from Q3/Q4 Programme 2018 
 

Electoral Area Location of Upgrade No. of Fittings Total 
Lucan Culmore Road 

Glenaulin Road 
Glenmaroon Park  
Culmore Park 
Palmerstown Drive 
Hayden’s Lane  
Castle Road 
Esker Drive 
Esker Road 

12 
7 
3 
3 
15 
49 
59 
16 
35 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
199 

Templeogue/Terenure Greenhills 
Mountdown/Fernhill 
Fortfield Road 
College Drive  
Limekiln Road 
Whitehall Rd. West 
Whitehall Rd.  

66 
48 
40 
29 
38 
29 
33 
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Wellington Lane 59 342 
 
 

 
 
GRAND TOTAL 

 
541 

 
 

2. New Programme of Upgrades in Residential Estates  
 

Electoral Area Location of Upgrade No. of Fittings Total 
Lucan Dodsboro Cottages 

Ardeevin 
Lucan Heights 
Roselawn 
Ballydowd Grove 

17 
23 
28 
13 
13 

 
 
 
 
94 

Templeogue/Terenure Wainsfort Manor  
Temple Manor 
Greenpark/Kilakee 
St Anne’s Kimmage 
Cherryfield 
Wainsfort 
Avenue/Crescent/Drive/Gardens/Grove 
Cypress Drive/Garth/Grove/Lawn/Park 
Wainsfort Park 
Templeville 

63 
34 
25 
35 
34 
 
30 
55 
14 
30 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
320 

Clondalkin Forest Hills 
St. Bridget’s Road/Drive 
St. Anthony’s Avenue 
Laurel Park 
Bushfield 

77 
15 
5 
10 
29 

 
 
 
136 

Tallaght South Brookview Court/Rise/Walk 18 18 
Rathfarnham Woodside 30 30   

 
GRAND TOTAL 

 
598 

 
 
 

3. New Programme of Upgrades on Distributor Roads  
 

Electoral Area Location of Upgrade No. of Fittings Total 
Clondalkin New Road 22 22 

Templeogue/Terenure Ballymount Road 
Upper  
Ballymount Road 
Lower 
Calmount Road 
Ballymount Avenue 
Cypress Grove Road 
Wainsfort Road 

34 
31 
13 
26 
22 
26 

 
 
 
 
 
152 

 
 

 
 
GRAND TOTAL 

 
172 
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4. New Programme of Regional Road Upgrades 
 

Electoral Area Location of Upgrade No. of Fittings Total 
Lucan R148 (formerly N4) 

between DCC 
Boundary at 
Chapelizod and M50 
tie-in.  

70 
 

Lucan R120 between N4 and 
tie in with new SDCC 
Scheme at Entrance to 
Lucan Sarsfield GAA 
Club 

86 
 

  
GRAND TOTAL 156 

 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Caitriona Lambert 
 
 
 
 
Caitríona Lambert BSc(Eng) MAI CEng FIEI |Senior Executive Engineer| 
Road Maintenance and Public Lighting 
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department| 
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24| 
clambert@sdublincoco.ie 

T +353 1 414 9000 Ext 3232 www.sdcc.ie 

 

 

Please note: 
 
 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. 
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or postmaster@sdublincoco.ie. This 
message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. 
 
 
 
Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an dlí de. 
Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a 
bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná aon ghníomh 
eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an ríomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus 
d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i 
dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le postmaster@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le 
bogearraí Frithvíreas. 
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
http://www.southdublin.ie/images/sitelogos/tourismlogo.png

 
www.dublinsoutdoors.ie 


